



# BHAVIN SHAH

Magento Certified Expert

## Professional Profile

A dedicated, passionate and hardworking Magento Certified Developer with 4 years of commercial development experience in Magento along with a rich mix of transferable skills needed in the areas of website services. Managing the complexities involved in building e-commerce solutions tailored to a client's specific needs.

Possess an unwavering commitment in carrying out all given tasks to achieve productivity, efficiency, and bottom-line objectives for organizational growth. Haven worked primarily with the Magento e-commerce platform along with WordPress, Shopify, and code Igniter.

As much as possible always trying to understand the business needs of clients first and foremost and after consultation, the focus is on creating a reliable, functional and well-designed solution as well as taking pride in the quality of work that is being provided coupled with the outstanding after-sales support for customers.

Now looking to a new horizon in a forward-thinking organization where my unique blend of skills can be of service and benefit to the establishment.

## Core Competencies

Strong analytical approach.  
Algorithmic and Structured Thinking.  
Research oriented project planning scoping and executing.  
Integrate knowledge and skills to complex problem solving.  
Front-end and Back-end web development.  
UI/UX design  
Detail oriented, leadership and team building skills and adaptability to change.

## Certification

Magento Certified

<https://u.magento.com/certification/directory/dev/2146758>  
<https://bhavin-shah.com>

## Education

2015 | **GLS Institute of Computer Application**  
BCA -70%

2012 | **Shree Vidhyanagar High School**  
HSC - 73.46%

2010 | **Shree KKJP High School**  
SSC -82.46%

## Areas Of Highlights

- **Project Management** - Experience managing multiple projects right from inception through completion to boost maximum productivity and initial bottom-line objectives.
- **Analytical & Decision Making** - Able to quickly analyze computational situations and weigh out the best possible and applicable options before making decisions to achieve desirable results.
- **Collaboration & Teamwork** - Extensive experience in strategic partnerships in liaising and collaborating effectively with all levels of technological, management, personnel, and clientele to ensure organizational expectations are met.
- **Leadership** - Demonstrated history as a leader with excellent initiatives that are inherent in eliciting the best quality of the team that shows commitment to the highest levels of services.

## Professional Experience

### Self Employed

#### **Development and Management** July 2018 – Now

Responsible for the complete project management, client communication, new project or module system flow, development, and handle website maintenance, feature upgrade, guidance for complete project solution.

#### **Zestard Technologies Pvt. Ltd.**

##### **Sr. Magento developer** Feb 2016 - July 2018

Responsible for the client communication, new project or module system flow, creation and customization of extensions, create & customize themes, migration, and website transfer on different server as well as staff training.

#### **Medma Infomatix Pvt. Ltd.**

##### **Magento Developer** Aug 2015 – Jan 2016

Responsible for the creation and customization of Magento modules as well as theme customization.

# CONTINUED PAGE 2



## Personal Info

M-48/566, Chitrakut Apt, Nr. Paras Nagar BRTS, Sola Road, Naranpura Ahmedabad-380063, Gujarat, India

+ 91 9173275215

bhavinshah.sbs@gmail.com

bhavinshah.173

Date of Birth: 17th Sep 1994

Marital status: Single



## Languages Known

English | Hindi | Gujarati



## Hobbies

Playing Chess & T.T

Listening Music

Playing Video Games

Visit Natural Places



## Skills and Knowledge

### Areas of expertise

- Magento1.x & Magento2.x Website development and customization
- Magento1.x & Magento2.x custom plug-in | extension development
- Speed optimization
- 3rd party API integration in Magento1.x & Magento2.x
- Migration Magento 1.x to Magento 2.x
- Issue/Bug Solving and client reporting
- Scrapping, File Read Write, Custom scripts to speed up Magento customization and development

### Technologies | Libraries | Tools

- Magento 1.X & Magento 2.X
- WordPress
- Shopify
- Code Igniter
- PHP5 | PHP7
- Git
- MySql
- Ajax
- JQuery
- JavaScript
- CSS | CSS 3
- HTML | HTML 5 | PHTML
- Bootstrap
- XML
- Material Design Bootstrap (MDBootstrap)
- Knockout JS
- Apache | NGINX Servers

### Magento Plug-in

- ERP software Integration using API's
- Affiliate marketing
- Magento version upgrade
- Magento migration
- Magento website optimization for faster page load
- Work on API and data-driven applications
- Catalog Management plugins
- Customer Management plugins
- Checkout plugins
- Shipment plugins
- SEO plugins
- Promotion plugins

# CONTINUED PAGE 3

## Portfolio

